FLORIDA

State College

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

EXHIBIT "A"

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: DECEMBER 4, 2024

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: FRED HAWKINS < 2 /Yiuti

SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME CAREER STAFF:
Name Position
Cade Barry Cashier |

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position
Amanda Dorsey Coordinator, Student Accounting and Financial Services
Julio Nieves Coordinator, Criminal Justice Programs

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position

RESIGNATIONS:

Curtis Heyda TLC Specialist: Math Lab (FT)
Janine Ganaban Instructor, Radiology

Marsha Cowles Office Manager

Arlene Gillis Staff Assistant Il, Hardee Campus

22

Effective Date

11/01/24

Effective Date

11/18/24
11/18/24

Effective Date

10/17/24
12/11/24
01/10/25
01/10/25



Retirements

Name Position Effective Date

Katrina Blandin Student Advisor, Hardee Campus f 10/18/24

Beth Broen Professor, History 12/12/24

ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2024-25, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank

Irma Arce ABE/GED/ESOL Il

Micah Duke Surgical Services Y
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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